



PAG Transportation Systems Subcommittee/RTA Safety Working Group

9:00 a.m., Thursday, May 16, 2019

Pima Association of Governments

1 E. Broadway Blvd., Suite 401, Tucson
Santa Rita Conference Room North

Agenda

- 1. Welcome and Introductions**
- 2. Update/Discussion on Committee members, structure and operating items – Rick Ellis**
- 3. Transportation Safety Activities Update – Gabe Thum**
 - a) Highway Safety Improvement Program (HSIP) update
 - b) Update on RSA efforts and activities
- 4. Regional Traffic Signal Communications Update – TDOT and Paul Casertano**
 - a) City of Tucson WiMax Rollout
 - b) City of Tucson Fiber Work
 - c) RTDN Regional Wireless Architecture Design
- 5. Lead-Lag and Flashing Yellow Arrow Signal Operations Update – Michelle Montagnino and Diahn Swartz**
- 6. Regional Traffic Signal Program; Equipment – Rick Ellis/All**
 - a) Update regarding progress on IGAs .
- 7. Adjournment**

ACTION MAY BE TAKEN ON ANY ITEM*

The Meeting Room is accessible to persons with disabilities. In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), those requiring special assistance, such as large-type face print, sign language or other reasonable accommodations, may request those through the administrative offices at: 1East Broadway, Suite 401, Tucson, Arizona 85701 (520) 792-1093, at least twenty-four hours before the meeting. Si necesita ayuda con traducción, llame por favor al 792-1093 y comuníquese con Nathan Barrett.